500

Bills

adams.

Road

Bills

Bills

lecompton

Bridge

Treved

March 10, .1913.

The Beard of County Commissioners met in adjourned regular session with all members present. Claims against the county were examined and allowed as per Allow-

The Board approved the bond of A. L. Selig. ance Record.

The Beard viewed the Amos Adams Road as petitioned for on February 3, 1913

and set the time for hearing in regard to this road for April 12, 1913. -

The Board approved the bond of A. L. Selig as Commissioner of the Poor.

The Board adjourned to meet March 11, 1913.

Attest: Merman Brocker-

Jat

Road Dragg

Contr

County Clerk.

March 11, 1913.

The Board of County Commissioners met in adjourned regular session with all

members present. Claims against the county were examined and allowed as per Allow-

ance Record.

The Board adopted the following road as a County Road:

County Road in Grant Township - Begin at SW cor of sec. 20, twp. 12, range 20; th. N one mile; th. E about two miles to road on West side of U. P. R. R. track; th. in a northeasterly direction to county line.

Attest:

The Board adjourned to meet March 12, 1913.

County Clerk.

March 12, 1913.

The Board of County Commissioners met with Gus. H. Brune, J. C. Walton and

the county clerk present. Claims against the county were examined and allowed as per Allowance Record.

The Board refunded to Prof. E. P. Engel the sum of \$8.10, erroneous assessment, being put in the wrong school district.

The Board adjourned to meet March 13, 1913.

Sterman Trouker - Attest:

County Clerk.

March 13, 1913. The Board, all members being present, held a joint meeting with the Commissioners of Jefferson County to discuss the matter of the Lecompton Bridge between the two counties. Mr. J. L. Hoover was appointed to represent the Douglas County Commissioners at a meeting with the Jefferson County Commissioners at Lecompton on March 28, 1913, to consider the bridge matter further.

The Board adjourned to meet March 15, 1913.

Merman Brocker Attest: